Sajid Bashir

Defence Faculty

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: dict@nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Sajid Bashir is working as Defence Faculty in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Sajid Bashir has a PhD in Signal Processing in wireless communication. Dr. Sajid Bashir has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

93 EME, Quetta, 93 EME, Quetta

PhD in Signal Processing in wireless communication UET Taxila, Pakistan	2005 - 2010
MS in Computer Engineering UET Taxila , Pakistan	2003 - 2005
BE in Electrical College of Electrical and Mechanical Engineering , Pakistan	1991 - 1993
Experience	
Defence Faculty School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2024- Present
Defence Faculty School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2024 - 2024
Director ICT University Main Office (UMO)	2021 - 2024
Dir ICT NUTECH, Rawalpindi , NUTECH, Rawalpindi	2017 - 2020
SI EME College Rawalpindi , EME College Rawalpindi	2016 - 2017
GSO-1 C&IT Branch/GHQ Rawalpindi , C&IT Branch/GHQ Rawalpindi	2014 - 2015
GSO 2 C41 Dte/ GHQ Rawalpindi , C41 Dte/ GHQ Rawalpindi	2009 - 2012
OIC Car Sec 803 Wksp FWO, Rawalpindi , 803 Wksp FWO, Rawalpindi	2001 - 2003
Coy Comd	1998 - 2000